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elephone: 0):.225 B2
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16460

Dear Secrotary of Stals
SCOTTISH HAEMOPHILIA/HIV LITIGATION GROUP

T am the Chairman of +*he Scottish Haewonhilla/dIV  Litigatlon  Groun,
which is an  Association of Scottish  Firms of Soliciters whn renresent
ine interssts of Haemouhiljacs who have contracted the HIV virus o0&
Alds  through contaminated  Blood  nroducts, You will he gsware that
proceadings have been ralsed in the Court of Session  {n Rdinbusgh in
e rumber of cases and 3 number of other cases ave {n the course af
nrenaration for iitigation. - ’

and  mombers of my Group, were dismaved to Jeacn from nross  and

dia reports ast evening of the agreement DV the Governweent iao nav
o further [472,000,000 to Heemoohiliacs who have contracted HIV on Atda,
Although sny eadditional payments to Haemoohiliacs are to he weleonmer,
1 am alarmed by the renort fhat the additicpal navments arias  from
Her Majesty's Goverpment acceoting an effer from ‘the lawvers cenrageniing
the HIV/Haemophiliac plaintiffe who are suing the Goverament for nagliesnce’.
Not only were ithe Soottish lawvers excluded  from tha discussions  with
the Government, thay wers not even advised that these dissussions  wera
taking nlace. You will apmreciate thet there are alsar and  idsnbifiable
Aifferonces bstween the iitigation in Scotlend and the litieation in FEngiand,
not least that vou ave responsible for the Health Serviea in seotland,
wheveas the Secretary of State for Health i responsible in Fogland,

One assumes thet the offer made by the Government is o {ncludo Hasmanh M {acs
shraughout/ .. :
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throughout the United Kingdom. dut T have been unabls tw Hnd oonfirmation
of the position in the revorts to date. In this morning's Glasgow Herald,
gou are peported as saying that talks would be held with those affectod
in Scotland and thet you hoves that the offer would be acganted, Uatil
we know that the offer includes Scottigh Haemodhillacs and  untll we
know tho content of the offer, we are not even sble tn take the flest
~tens towards afvising our clients regarding accentance or otherwise.

Yyou will sporeciate that our own cliente  will he extremely anxious to
know helr position without any delay apd I ehould ba extramelv rrateiinl
to recelve your resbonse in the course of todav.

Yours sinceraly

GRO-C

A J TYLER
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